
Dated: 23.05.2023
e-Tender No: IIM Ranchi/NIT/Security/2023-24/03, dated 10.05.2023

S.No. Query Reply by IIM Ranchi
1 Is there any Exemption of EMD? Yes, as per GoI rules

2 Whether EMD is required to be submitted in hard copy?
Yes. The transaction details may be uploaded on the e-wizard 
portal during online submission of tender.

3 Whether Technical bid is required to be submitted in hard copy?
No, The Technical bid/documents may be uploaded on the e-
wizard portal during online submission of tender.

4
In technical evaluation criteria, please mention that the employees indicated 
are only from security services

Yes. 

5 Is there any minimum service charges in the tender? NO

6 Who will maintain the instruments/components installed by the bidder. The bidder shall maintain

7
The agency must have a minimum average annual turnover of Rs.1000 crores 
(one thousand crores) is  too high No change

8 Please specify the various categories required in the security manpower 
Security Guard- Skilled, Gunman-Highly Skilled, Supervisor/ 
Security Officer-Highly Skilled, CCTV Operator-Skilled, Dog with 
Handler-Skilled, Driver-Skilled

Pre-Bid Queries


